Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata

Sent: 16 April 2024 11:59

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Shruti Shroff; Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey; Kumar Dhulap; Invoices TFS
Subject: Re: Vendor In-Active in SAFAL Platform

Attachments: Roadster Bhubaneswar.zip; Roadster Kolkata.zip

Hi Omkar

Please find the details for Roadster Hospitality (Alias Wrapafella) for vendor activation in SAFAL as well as in NAV also.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2024 11:53 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vendor In-Active in SAFAL Platform

Hi Omkar,

Please activate vendor code in SAFAL on priority, many Brand partner’s vendor are blocked in SAFAL.

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 April 2024 12:02

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Vendor In-Active in SAFAL Platform



Hi Omkar

Please update the status for vendor activation.

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:49 PM

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

Please find the details an do the needful:

Vendor Name Entity Contact Person | Phone Number Email ID
Adyar Anand Bhavan Sweets India Pvt Ltd  |Chennai R Jayakumar 9444492281 jayakumar.r@aabsweets.in
Gourmet Popcornica LLP Chennai Pritesh Mehta (9884585452 pritesh@preferredpopcorn.in
Vendor Name Entity Contact Person | Phone Number Email ID
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd Bhubaneswar |Muthu PM 9447929214 muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Vendor Name Entity Contact Person | Phone Number Email ID
Disha Service Provider Kolkata Sikha Tarafdar 6295539887 dishaserviceprovider@gmail.com
Absolute Health Enterprise Kolkata Ajit Chowdhury [9051423942 accounts@theyellowstraw.com
City Tea Junction Pvt Ltd Kolkata Sumit Sarawagi 18334014845 sumit.sarawagi@neotiahospitality.com




Sevenpack Bar and Restaurent Kolkata DEVESH 9910943617 sevenpackbarresturant@gmail.com
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd Kolkata Muthu PM 9447929214 muthu@roadsterhospitality.com
Tourism & Hospitality Skill Council Kolkata Santosh Dash santosh.dash@thsc.in

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 5:22 PM

To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Vendor In-Active in SAFAL Platform

Dear Sir,

Provide all supporting Documents for vendor activation.

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant

From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 April 2024 13:22
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Vendor In-Active in SAFAL Platform

Hi Team

Please find the list attached as following vendors are in-active in SAFAL platform:-



Vendor Name Vendor Code Entity
Adyar Anand Bhavan Sweets India Pvt Ltd  [V0000175 Chennai
Gourmet Popcornica LLP V0000712 Chennai

Vendor Name Vendor Code Entity
Roadster Hospitality Pvt Ltd V0002460 Bhubaneswar

Vendor Name Vendor Code Entity
Disha Service Provider V0000525 Kolkata
Absolute Health Enterprise V0000586 Kolkata
City Tea Junction Pvt Ltd V0000378 Kolkata
Sevenpack Bar and Restaurent V0000875 Kolkata

Thanks & Regards
Avirup Das
Finance Kolkata




